REF: KE-CWSB-232660-CW-RFB (21)
DATE: 1%t September, 2021
TO: ALL BIDDERS,

RE: CLARIFICATION-CONSTRUCTION WORKS FOR THE SECOND BARICHO — -
KAKUYUNI WATER SUPPLY PROJECT- LOT 1: SECOND BARICHO — KAKUYUNI
PIPELINE

CONTRACT NO: KE-CWSB- 232660 CW-RFB

Clarification No. 2

The above subject matter refers.

Please find attached herewith clarifications addressing issues raised by some bidders.

Yours,

MARTIN TSUMA
Ag. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER.
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CLARIFICATION NO. 2: - CONSTRUCTION WORKS FOR THE SECOND

BARICHO-KAKUYUNI WATER SUPPLY PROJECT-LOT 1- SECOND BARICHO

KAKUYUNI PIPELINE

CONTRACT NO.: KE-CWSB-232660-CW-RFB

Clarification

Response

After checking tender document and
tender notice then we found that amount
of bid security is different with description
of figure of bid security. Please confifm
and clarify.

The Bid Security Bid Security is
Kshs. 10,000,000.00 (Kenya Shillings Ten
Million Only)

As we check requirement for personnel
in the tender document, we want to
confirm whether we can use Chinese
personnel who has certificate equivalent
with the one required in the tender
document? For example, we want to
know whether we‘can use National Trade
Test Certificate as license for the
plumbers or what kind of license does the
client require in this case?

The proposed personnel shall have equal
or higher qualifications

Considering the Specific Construction &
Contract Management Experience 4.2(a),
we want to confirm that which type of
document for us to provide as proof of
substantial completion if we want to use
the project of which work was 80%
substantially completed? Please clarify.

Please refer to Construction & Contract
Management Experience 4.2(a) on
compliance requirements and
documentation as provided for in section
IIT of the bidding document.

As we checked the requirement of
Specific Construction&Contract
Management Experience 4.2(a), we still
want to confirm whether we can use the
project which was completed during the
period from the year before January,2016
to the year after January,2016 and how
we will consider the project above?
Please clarify.

Please refer to Construction & Contract
Management Experience 4.2(a) on
compliance requirements and
documentation as provided for in section
IIT of the bidding document.
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